














8. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 8. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: <continued> 

HR. MARTIN stated that the ambulance and EMS services are going through a 
very trying time since the Mayor announced he wants a complete change in 
the way the emergency services are delivered to the community. Mr. Martin 
stated that now is the wrong time to send a message to the people who are 
delivering a terrific service. Mr . Martin said he received many calls from 
people whose lives were saved, and it was the wrong time to send a negative 
message on an organization that the Mayor thinks will go out of existence 
in eight months and is trying to pull together the excellent care providers 
into a new system costing the city less money. Mr. Martin urged his 
colleagues to approve the appropriation. 

MRS, HAIHOCK stated there was a possibility that the city may have other 
plans for medical services. She said there was no previous pension fund, 
and wondered if it was wise to fund a new pension fund at this time. 

HR, RYBNICK Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by 
voiee vote with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to recommit item 4, $68,123 for 
Stamford EMS Foundation for further study as articulated by Mr. DeLuca and 
Mrs . Maihock. The motion was DEFEATED by a vote of 27 no and 8 yes votes 
with 2 abstentions. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN. called for a vote to approve $68,123 for the Stamford 
EMS Foundation. APPROVED by 30 yes and 4 no votes with 2 abstentions. 

5. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT YITH THE 
STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES FOR THE PURPOSE OF HEALTH 
EDUCATION/RISK REDUCTION. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani 4/25/90. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

6. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO FILE AN APPLICATION YITH 
THE CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES FOR A SUMMER BUSING 
GRANT. FUNDING UP TO $2,333. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani 4/27/90. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

7. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT YITH THE CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES REGARDING A MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH 
GRANT. Submitted by Meyor Thom Serrani 4/23/90. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

c 

o 

( 



o 

o 

( 

9. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 9. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

8. PROPOSED RESOLUTION FOR LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM. State grant 
requested $635,827 for citywide resurfacing. Capital Project Amendment 
Department of Public Works Capital Project 310-161 City-wide 
resurfacing. 
A. Additional appropriation - bonds $110,000 
B. Funding source redesignation of already appropriated $750,000 

State Grant $745,827 
Bonds $ 4.173 

$750,000 
C. Acceptance of State grant for resurfacing of $745,827. 

Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani 4/18/90. Board .of Finance approved 
5/22/90. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

MR. LYONS Moved for approval of item 8. Seconded by the Public Works and 
Sewer Committee concurrence. 

MRS, HAIHOCK questioned ·C. Acceptance of State for resurfacing," she said 
on the Agenda, the state grant was for $745,827. 

MR, LYONS stated that $110,000 is in the appropriation from city bonds. He 
said if this is added to the $635,827, the total would be $745,827. 
Mr. Lyons said the state portion is $635,827 and the ba1anc~ is city money. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve item 8. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

9. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT AND THE 
CITY OF STAMFORD CONCERNING A STATE-IN-AID FOR THE PURCHASE OF TRANSIT 
EQUIPMENT. This is a grant to support 80% of cost of acquiring four 
replacement vehicles for Dia1-A-Ride Program. Submitted by Mayor Thorn 
Serrani 5/14/90. 

MR. LYONS Moved for approval of item 9. Seconded. 

MR. DeLUCA asked if the grant would be used to pay for the trolleys the ~ity 
has? 

MR. LYONS stated that it would not be used for that purpose. He said the 
grant is for Dia1-A-Ride buses. 

MR. DeLUCA said that according to an article in the Advocate, the Mayor 
stated that he would use the trolleys as part of the Dia1-A-Ride program to 
transport the elderly. He asked if 80% of the requested funds from the 
state is to buy additional replacement vehicles in addition to the trolleys 
that the Mayor would like to use? 

MR, LYONS said the funding will be used to purchase buses for the 
Dia1-A-Ride program; to replace present vehicles. Mr. Lyons said there was 
no provision for any trolleys. 



10 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEEtING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 10. 

FISCAL COMMIITEE; (continued) 

MR. DeLUCA asked how much would be received from the state? He said the 
' grant is for 80% of the cost and will the state have the money to give? He 
also wanted to know the cost of the vehicles? 

MR. LYONS said the state committed to give us the funds if we apply; if we 
don't apply, we will not receive the funds . 

MR. BOCCUZZI said that the grant is for 80% of the purchase of the new 
vehicles that will replace the ones that have, to be replaced. 

HR. LYONS stated the amount of the grant is not known until specifications 
and bids are received. 

HR. DeLUCA stated that with the present budget crunch, will the Mayor go for 
the 20% balance on the price of the vehicles? 

MRS. POWERS stated that on the resolution, it states "for 20% of the cost of 
said equipment to a maximum of $32,000." 

HR. LOVALLO asked if this item would be coming back to the Board? 

HR, LyoNS stated that , this is the resolution and tha item would be coming 
back later for the appropriation of funds. 

MR. DeLUCA said he was really confused now with ,the 80% and 20%. 

MR. LYONS stated that this was an UHTA grant, a federal grant coming through 
the state . Hr. Lyons stated that the federal government will provide the 
state with 80% of what the cost is. Mr. Lyons said that after that figure 
is obtained, the state will give the city up to $32,000 to make up the 
difference on the 20%. 

MRS. HAIHOCK asked if there has been any consideration given regarding the 
service extended to north Stamford? 

MR. LYONS said the program is now servicing north Stamford and he assumed 
that the program will continue if warranted. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution between the 
State of Connecticut and the City of Stamford concerning a st'ate-in-aid for 
the purchase of transit equipment. APPROVED by voice vote with no 
dissenting votes. 

10. REPORT ON PUBLIC HEARING HELD TO ACCEPT APPLICATIONS FOR THE 1990 
NEIGHBORHOOD ASSISTANCE ACT. Request by Ellen Isidro, Human Services 
Coordinator 3/27/90. On Hay 7, 1990, the Board approved and designated 
the Fiscal Committee to hear applications. 

APPROVEP ON CONSENT AGENpA WITH MRS . NA1HOCK ABSTAINING DUE TO A POSSIBLE 
CONFLICI-OF-INTEREST. 

o 

o 



c 

o 

11. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARP MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 11. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: {continued> 

HR. LYONS said a public hearing was held on item 10, and the Committee voted 
to approve the list as ,submitted. 

HR. LYONS Moved for approval of the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. 
APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes; Mrs. Maihock abstained on 
item 10 due to a possible conflict-of-interest and Mr. Rubino abstained on 
item 3. 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE - David Martin & Maria Nakian, Co-Chairpersons 

MR, MARTIN said the Legislative and Rules Committee met on Tuesday, May 29, 
1990, at 7:,30 p.m. Attending were Committee members Martin, Nakian, Fedele, 
Larobina, Zelinsky, Mellis, Maihock, Esposito, Rubino and Domonkos. Also 
attending were Board members Goldstein and Blum; Mary Sommer, Corporation 
Counsel; Vincent Akhimie, Director of Traffic and Parking and Joel Berns of 
Stamford Land Conservation Trust. 

Mr. Martin stated a summary of the Committee meeting was sent to everyone 
and a copy is attached to these Minutes. 

1. (1&&21.26) MATTER OF LEASES BETWEEN THE CITY OF STAMFORD AND VARIOUS 
GROUPS CURRENTLY USING THE MARINE CENTER ON MAGEE AVENUE. Submitted by 
Reps. Peter Nanos, Sandra Goldstein, Scott Morris, Mildred Perillo, 
Richard Lyons, Ruth Powers, Carmen Domonkos, Stanley Esposito, Thomas 
Pia, Audrey Maihock and Johm Zimmerman, 4/16/90. Report made and Held 
in Committee 5/7/90. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

2. (1&&21. 27) MATTER OF LEASE ON THE MUNICIPAL OFFICE BUILDING PARKING LOT. 
Submitted by Rep. David Martin, D-19, 4/18/90. Report made and Held in 
Committee 5/7/90. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

3. (1&&21.23) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX 
ABATEMENT FOR STAMFORD LAND CONSERVATION TRUST FOR PROPERTY ON INGLESIDE 
DRIVE THRU TO HIGH RIDGE ROAD. CARD NO. 0038010. Requested by Joel M. 
Berns, Vice President, Stamford Land Conservation Trust, 22 First 
Street, Stamford, CT 06905, 2/26/90. Held on Pending Agenda 3/14/90. 
Approved for publication 5/7/90. 

MR. MARTIN said a public hearing was held on item 3, and there were no 
members of the public present. Mr. Martin said the Committee voted 6 in 
favor, 1 opposed and 1 abstention to approve the item. He Moved for 
approval Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to approve item 3. APPROVED by 
voice vote with 4 no votes; Mrs. Perillo, Mr. DeLuca, Mr. Pia and Mrs. 
Maihock and 1 abstention, Mr. Rubino. 



12. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 12 . 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMIITEE: (continued) 

4. (L&R2l.28) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 70 OF . 0 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING BURGLAR AND FIRE ALARMS. Submitted by 
Richard A. Robinson, Asst. Corporation Counsel, 4/23/90. 

MR . MARTIN said the Committee's vote was 10-0- 0 to approve for publication . 
Mr. Martin Moved for approval . Seconded . 

Mr. Martin stated that subsequent to the Committee meeting , in researching 
several issues raised by the Committee, the Co-Chair discovered a number of 
changes in the ordinance that were made by Corporation Counsel that were not 
given to the Committee. Mr. Martin Moved to Hold the ordinanc~. Seconded . 

PRESIDENI GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to return the item to Committee . 
APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

5. (L&R2l.29) PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
STAMFORD AND THE GLENBROOK COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. Submitted by Mayor 
Thom Serrani 4/27/90 . Planning Board approved 5/15/90. Board of 

, Finance approved 5/22/90 . 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

6. (L&R2l.30) REQUEST FOR WAIVER AND REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE OF 
$750.00 PAID ON PERMIT NO. 69348, 3/26/90 BY ST . JOSEPH'S HOSPITAL FOR 
INTERIOR ALTERATIONS . Requested by Carmine D. Boccuzzi, Director of 
Engineering , St. Joseph Medical Center, 128 Strawberry Hill Avenue, 
P. O. Box 1222 , Stamford, CT 06904, 5/14/90 . 

MR. MARTIN said the Committee voted 7 in favor, two opposed and no 
abstentions to approve the waiver and refund. Mr . Martin Moved for 
approval . Seconded. 

PRESIDENI GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve a waive'r and refund paid by 
St. Joseph's Hospital. APPROVED by voice vote with one no vote , Mrs . 
Maihock and two abstentions, Mrs. Domonkos and Mrs. Perillo. 

7. (L&R2l . 06) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 231, 
ARTICLE I OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES . This concerns traffic and 
vehicles . Submitted by Maria Nakian and David Martin, Co-Chairpersons, 
Legislative & Rules Committee, 20th Board, 10/18/89. Held in Steering 
12/4/89. Held on Pending 12/13/89. 

HELD IN COHHITTEE 

MR. MARTIN stated that the Committee would appreciate any amendments that 
any member wishes to make. They should be prepared in writing and given to 
the Committee before the meeting as the ordinance is complex . 

8. (L&R2l . 3l) HATTER OF REVIEW OF BUDGET AND OPERATIONS OF THE COLISEUM 
AUTHORITY. Requested by Rep. James Rubino R-7, 5/16/90 . 

HELD IN COMMIITEE 

o 



o 

o 

( 

13. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 13. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - Scott Morris, Chairman 

MR. MORRIS said the Personnel Committee met on Wednesday, May 23, 1990, at 
7:00 p.m. Attending the meeting were Committee members Morris, Jachimczyk, 
Hogan, Stork, Larobina, Zelinsky and Nanos. Also attending concerning item 
2, were Jon Smith, Director of Planning and Zoning, Henry Honcz, Co-Chairman 
of the Cove East Side Task Force and Robert Teeters who is also a member of 
the Cove East Side Task Force. 

1. MATTER OF BINDING ARBITRATION. Submitted by Sandra Goldstein D-16, John 
J. Boccuzzi D-2, and Robert DeLuca R-14, 2/14/90. Reports made and Held 
in Committee 3/5, 4/2 and 5/7/90. 

HELD ,IN COMMITTEE 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE SERVICES OF THE 
COMMUNITY PLANNER AS A CONSULTANT TO THE P~ING BOARD FOR THE PURPOSE 
OF COMPLETING WORK ON EAST SIDE TASK FORCE. Submitted by Reps. David 
Jachimczyk, Ruth Powers, Peter Nanos and Scott Morris, 4/16/90. 
Returned to' Committee 5/7/90. 

MR. MORRIS said the Committee approved the res~lution by a vote of 5 in 
favor and 2 in opposition. Mr. Morris Moved for approval. Seconded. 

The record will note that Ms. Summerville left the Floor on this item due to 
a possible conflict-of-interest. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on item 2. The resolution was 
APPROVED by a vote of 18 yes, 17 no votes and 1 abstention. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - David Jachimczyk, Chairman 

MR. JACHIMCZXK said the Planning and Zoning Committee met on Thursday, May 
31, 1990, at 7:00 p.m. Present at the meeting were Committee members 
Jachimczyk, White, Morris, Lyons, Nakian, Domonkos, Stork and Pavia. Also 
attending concerning item 2 were several residents of Waverly Place and 
present for item 3 were Reps. Perillo, Mollo and Zimmerman as well as State 
Representative Christel Truglia, Attorney Gordon Paterson, Richard Redniss 
representing Treetops, Attorney Dean Montgomery, and Edward Thompson 
representing the Palmers Hill Protective Association. Also attending the 
meeting were many neighbors of the the First Treetops property and several 
principals and representatives representing First Treetops Limited. 

Mr. Jachimczyk placed item 1 on the Consent Agenda. 

1. FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE PURCHASE BY THE 
CITY OF STAMFORD OF A SMALL PARCEL O~ LAND OWNED BY LOVE BROTHERS, INC. 
AT THE INTERSECTION OF SEASIDE AVENUE AND COVE ROAD FOR THE SUM OF 
$3,660.00. This land to be used for sewer reconstruction and roadway 
improvements. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani 3/14/90. Planning Board 
approved 3/27/90. Board of Finance approved 4/11/90. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 



14. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 14. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE : (continued) 

2. PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE RENAMING OF A PORTION OF WAVERLY 
PLACE FROM HARVARD AVENUE EAST TO WILSON STREET ONLY TO BAXTER AVENUE. 
Submitted by Rep. John J. Boccuzzi, D-2, 5/10/90. 

MR. JACHIMCZXK said the resolution was amended to read "from Harvard Avenue 
east to Wilson Street only." Originally, the resolution read, "from West 
Avenue to Wilson Street only." A copy of the amended resolution was sent 
to all members. Mr. Jachimczyk said the Committee voted to approve the 
amended resolution. He Moved for approval. Seconded. 

MR, JACHIMCZXK stated that when the Board approved the resolution last 
month, there was no effective date included in the resolution. He also said 
there was some confusion on part of the residents on Waverly Place between 
Wilson Street and Fairfield Avenue . He said when the proposal was brought 
before the Committee originally, it was only to include a part of Waverly 
Place between West Avenue and Wils~n Street . 

Mr. Jachimczyk stated that at the first Committee meeting on the matter, 
City Engineer Frank Soldano suggested that perhaps it was better to include 
all of Waverly Place for the name change. Mr. Jachimczyk said that since 
the residents of Waverly Place and Fairfield Avenue were originally informed 
of a ,possibility of a name change of Waverly Place between West Avenue and 
Wilson Street, the Committee decided to hold a public hearing. 

':Ir. Jachimczyk said the original resolution was changed to read , "all of 
Waverly Place or a portion thereof." He said the confusion occurred because 

o 

the residents of Waverly Place between Wilson Street and FairfieLd Avenue 0 
thought the hearing was only covering that portion of Waverly Place as 
originally requested by the Greater Faith Tabernacle Church. Mr. Jachimczyk 
stated the Committee viewed the hearing as a opportunity for the opponents 
to the renaming of the whole street, to voice any opposition. 

Mr. Jachimczyk said that at the last meeting, the situation was corrected to 
include "Waverly Place from Harvard Avenue to Wilson Street," and an 
effective date was included in the resolution; the date would be September 
1, 1990. 

MRS. HAIHOCK said that it seemed that a man of such significant 
accomplishments could be honored in another very special way. She said to 
rename a portion of a street was confusing and she did not think the change 
was a good one. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution concerning 
the renaming of a portion of Waverly Place from Harvard Avenue east to 
Wilson Street only to Baxter Avenue. APPROVED by voice vote with two no 
votes, Mrs. Maihock and Mr. Pia. 

3. REFERRAL OF ZONING BOARD APPLICATION ACTION APPROVING APPL. 89-034 -
FIRST TREETOPS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, REGARDING CHANGE OF ZONE FROM R-IO 
TO R-DIO (DESIGNED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) FOR 22 ACRES ON THE SOUTH SIDE 
OF PALMERS HILL ROAD AND EAST SIDE OF HAVEMEYER LANE. Pursuant to 
Charter Section 6-40-5. Petitions received. Submitted by Joseph A. 0 
Frattaroli, Chairman, Zoning Board. 5/7/90. Referral received by Board 
of Representatives 5/7/90. 



o 

15. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARP MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4 . 1990 15 . 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE : (continued) 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN wanted the record to note that she yielded the Chair to 
Mr. Boccuzzi and left the Floor for item 3 due to a possible conflict. 
She would not be participating in any discussion or vote on the item . 

MR . JACHIMCZXK said the Planning and Zoning Committee held a public hearing 
on Thursday, May 31 in the Legislative Chambers of the Board. He said there 
was over three hours of testimony from over 20 different speakers on the 
matter. He said the Committee voted 6 to 2 to overturn the Zoning Board and 
to leave the property in the R-10 designation as opposed to R-D10 
designation. Mr. Jachimczyk said the majority of the Committee believed 
that to allow the property .zone to be changed from R-10 to R-D10 would 
negatively impact the surrounding area. He said the Committee felt a zone 
change from R-10 to R-D10 would result in e substantial increase in density, 
traffic and a down zoning of the area since under the R-D10 designation, 76 
units of housing would be built; under the conventional subdivision of 
single family homes , perhaps, at most , 56 units could be built . 

Mr . Jachimczyk stated that some Committee members were also concerned with 
the lack of space buffers in the current R-D10 application . He said that 
concern was also expressed by the Planning. Board and the Planning staff in 
their report to the Zoning Board . Mr. Jachimczyk said the minority of the 
Committee believed that the R-D10 zone was more desirable than the current 
R-10 zone because there were more safeguards built into the designed 
district development than there would be in the R-10 or conventional 
subdivision of the property . He said these members felt that the 
restrictions of a designed district designation would help to maintain the 

<=> character of the. property. 

Mr . Jachimczyk stated that the majority of the Planning and Zoning Committee 
was not necessarily opposed to an R-D designation for the property. He said 
that many of the surrounding property owners recognized that a cluster 
development resulting under an R-D designation is perhaps more desirable for 
the property than a conventional subdivision . However , the majority of the 
Committee agreed with the surrounding property owners that 76 units was too 
large a number for this property, therefore, the Zoning Board's decision to 
change the zone from R-10 to R-D10 be overturned. 

Mr . Jachimczyk Moved to approve Zoning Board application 89-034, First 
Treetops Limited Partnership, regarding change of zone from R-10 to R-D10 
(designed residential district) for 22 acres on the south side of Palmers 
Hill Road and east side of Havemeyer Lene. The motion was Seconded. 
Mr. Jachimczyk said the Committee voted to overturn the Zoning Board's 
decision . He said those agreeing with the Planning & Zoning Committee's 
decision to overturn the Zoniqg Board would vote no on the motion made. 

MR . STORK requested that his comments be recorded verbatim . "Thank you, Mr . 
Majority Leader . I speak to all of you tonight as a member of the Planning 
and Zoning Committee and I was present for the public hearing as reported by 
our chairman . Throughout my ·four terms on this Board, I have been 
privileged to serve on the Planning and Zoning Committee and one of the 
primary reasons for my wanting to serve on this important committee is to 
work against the greedy intent of developers to down zone the precious 
residential areas of our city, whether that down zoning be accessory 
apartments in Belltown or the excessive housing . density proposed on the 
Alexander Estate. 



16. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 16. 

PLANNING & ZONING COHMHITIEE; (continyed) 

MR. STORK (continuing) "Our ,assignment tonight is to decide whether or not 
we should uphold the decision of the Zoning Board to approve the high 
housing density on the Alexender ,Estate. I am clearly of the opinion that 
we should vote to overturn the decision of the Zoning Board and grant the 
request of the petitioners, the Palmers Hill Protective Association, and 
declare the Alexander Estate as R-10 zoning . I will speak to a couple of 
the appropriate issues at this time. 

"The developer is looking to build 76 units as opposed to 56 under the 
conventional subdivision plan. Open space is certainly of prime importance 
in a cluster s~tuation such as this, but if you study the plans, you will 
find that much of the open space left by the developer amounts to about ten 
(10) feet and that is attached to the backyard area of each dwelling I This 
concept of open space, as I see it, is totally unacceptable. 

"Next, we are told by the so-called traffic expert that the impact on 
traffic in the area will be much less with the high density 76 dwelling 
units. I don't see how I can agree. So long as a couple lives in each 
unit, there are going to be two (2) vehicles per unit . The traffic from 152 
vehicles has got to have more of an impact, on traffic in the area than 112 
vehicles will have . I'm sorry, Mr . Traffic Expert. You have failed to make 
your case and while I'm not accusing you of lying, I simply do not believe 
youl 

"Finally, Mr. Majority Leader, there is the matter of the surrounding area 
residents to consider. It has quite an impact on my deliberations in this 
matter when 94% of the home owners within 500 feet of the site, sign an 
appeel petition. They have made it clear from the beginning that they 
acknowledge the development of the Alexander Estate . All they want in 
return is development under R-10 and not the excessive RO-10 . I concur with 
their stand against the down zoning development· and I hope my colleagues 
will vote with me to overturn the decision of the Zoning Board. Thank you." 

MRS . PERILLO asked that voting on this matter be clarified so that all 
members understand what a yes vote is for and what a no vote is for. 

MR . RXBNICK Moved the question . Seconded . 

ACTING CHAIR BOCCUZZI called ~or a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by 
voice vote. 

MR. JACHIHCZXK stated the motion; "I Move to approve Zoning Board 
Application 89-034 First Treetops Limited Partnership, regarding change of 
zone from R-10 to R010 (designed residential district) for 22 acres on the 
south side of Palmers Hill Road and east side of Havemyer Lane." The Motion 
was Seconded . (This application was pursuant to Charter Section 6-40-5) 

ACTING CHAIR BOCCUZZI reminded the members that the Motion is for approval; 
the Committee voted 6 to 2 to deny. He said a "yes" vote is in favor of 
application 89-034 and supports the Zoning Board's decision; A "no" vote 
would be against application 89-034 and rejects the decision, thus agreeing 
with the Planning and Zoning Committee . Acting Chair Boccuzzi stated that 
pursuant to a decision rendered by Judge Novak of the Superior Court on 
September 9, 1980, 21 votes are necessary to overturn the Zoning Board's 
decision; in the absence of 21 votes for or against a particular zoning 
referral, there would be no decision by the Board of Representatives and the 
decision of the Zoning Board would stand . 

., ." - . .. ... , . 

o 



o 

o 

17. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 17. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MRS. PERILLO Moved for a Roll Call vote. Seconded. 

ACTING CHAIR BOCCUZZI called for approval of a Ron Call vote. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

CLERK SUMMERVILLE called the Roll for the vote. 

ACTING CHAIR BOCCUZZI announced the vote. The vote was 28 no and 4 yes 
votes with 4 abste~tions and 1 not voting. The Zoning Board's decison was 
OVERTURNED. Mr. Zimmerman abstained due to a possible conflict; Mrs. 
Goldstein was off the Floor and did not participate in any discussion or 
vote. A copy of the tally sheet is attached to these Minutes. 

MR. JACHIMCZXK Moved for approval of the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. 

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Peter Nanos, Chairman - No report. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Ruth Powers, Chairwoman 

MS. POWERS said the Health and Protection Committee met on Wednesday, May 
30, 1990. Present were Committee members Russo·, Schoenfeld, Rubino, Mellis, 
Evanko and Powers. Rep. Lovallo was excused. Also present were Board 
members Goldstein, Boccuzzi, DeLuca, Stork, Larobina, Blum and Morris. 
Ms. Powers ' said that present for item 1 was Chris Gentile of CAG Associates. 

1. REVIEW OF THE CONSULTANT'S REPORT AS IT RELATES TO EMS. Requested by 
Reps. Sandra Goldstein, John Boccuzzi and Richard Lyons, 5/7/90. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

MS. POWERS stated that Mr. Gentile of CAG Associates presented a report. A 
copy of the report was sent to all Board members and is attached to these 
Minutes. 

2. HATTER OF FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL NOT BEING ABLE TO TAKE THEIR 
VEHICLES HOKE. Fire Department personnel considered emergency status 
rather than Public Works or Health Department personnel. Submitted by 
Rep. Robert DeLuca, R-14, 5/2/90. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

MS. POWERS stated that present at the meeting concerning item 2 was Mary 
Sommer, Corporation Counsel and Daniel Hunsberger. She said a meeting will 
be held next month with the Risk Manager being invited along with the local 
Emergency Planning Committee and the Commissioner of Finance. 



_ -. ~ •• ' r-. 

18. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING KONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 18 . 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Pia & Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairmen 

MR. PIA stated that there is no report; no meeting was held because the 
necessary information was not available . 

1. REVIEW OF PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT AUDIT . Requested by Reps. 
Mildred Perillo . D-9 and Robert Deluca. R-14 . 3/12/90 . Held in 
Committee 4/2 and 5/7/90. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

2. REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO HANG A BANNER ON SUMMER STREET FROM NOVEMBER 
18 TO DECEMBER 1. 1990 TO PUBLICIZE GRAPEFRUIT SALE SPONSORED BY 
WESTHILL CHAMBER SINGERS . Requested by Linda Rezak . Parent Volunteer , 
82 Farms Road. Stamford, Ct 06903, 5/2/90. 

HELD IN COHHITTEE 

MR. PIA Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on the Agenda . 
Seconded . 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve Suspension of the Rules . 
APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

3. REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO HANG A BANNER ON BEDFORD STREET FROM JUNE 10 
TO JUNE 24. 1990 TO PUBLICIZE STAMFORD FESTIVAL OF THE ARTS. Requested 
by Frank Green. V.P. Operation. Stamford Festival of the Arts. 16 Third 
Street . Stamford. Ct 06905. 5/30/90. 

HR . PIA Moved for approval to hang the banner . Seconded . 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the hanging of the banner. 
APPROVED by voice vote with rio dissenting votes. 

EDUCATION. WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMIITEE - John R. Zelinsky. Chairman 

MR. ZELINSKY said the Education . Welfare and Government Committee met on 
Wednesday. May 30. 1990. at 7:00 p.m. Present were Chairman Zelinsky . Vice 
Chair Maihock, Committee members Mellis. Domonkos and Mitchell. Also in 
attendance were Rep. Rubino; Tony Pia. Asst. Director of the Human Rights 
Commission; Joanne Epstein representing Rep. Shay's office; Mr. Donald 
Ouellette representing the Veterans' Administration in Bridgeport and Mr. 
Ken Tripp. Director of Human Resources for the Ciry of Bridgeport . 

1. HATTER OF THE NEED FOR A LOCAL VETERANS COUNSELOR. Submitted by Rep . 
James Rubino R-7 • . 3/1/90. Reports made and Held in Committee 4/2 and 
5/7/90. -:0-

MR. ZELINSKY said Mr. Ouellette spoke to the Committee and gave information 
on how his office in Bridgeport works. Mr. Zelinsky stated that Mr . 
Ouellette services approximately six to eight people each day . and at times 
the figure could be as high as 15. Also mentioned to the Committee was that 
10 veterans from Stamford were served. Mr. Zelinsky further stated that the 
office in Bridgeport is comprised of Mr. Ouellette. the Director. and two 
senior aides which are funded by federal grants. 

c 

o 



( 

o 

o 

19. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 19. 

EQPCAIION. YELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE; <continued) 

MR. ZELINSKI stated that Mr. Ouellette mentioned that the funding is more 
than paid for by the savings from the office operating and getting veterans 
federal and state benefits, and by not having to be on city benefits. 
Mr. Zelinsky said that Mr. Pia gave the Committee a breakdown of the 
possible costs of the position in the City of Stamford Government and that 
it was a part-time position; the hours being two days per week . Mr. 
Zelinsky said the office would need desks, file cabinets, telephone and 
chairs and the budget would be approximately 100 days at $100 per day for a 
total of $10,000; telephone and stamps approximately $400; and car usage 
which would be optional, a maximum total of $1,000; totalling $11,400. 

Mr. Zelinsky said the Committee voted 4 in favor and 1 against for a 
Sense-of-the-Board Resolution in support of a local veterans counselor to 
assist Stamford veterans . A copy of the resolution was received by all 
Board members. Mr. Zelinsky read the following resolution: 

"Whereas, after several meetings with various people working with our 
veterans, it is the conclusion of the Education, Welfare and Government 
Committee, that there is a definite need for a local Veterans Counselor; and 

"Whereas, the City of Bridgeport has had an office of Veterans Affairs since 
1976, staffed by a director and two senior aides paid for by federal grant 
money, and Bridgeport officials have told us that the City of Bridgeport has 
saved more than the cost of operating that office, and 

"Whereas, by funding a local veterans counselor and assisting our veterans, 
the city would save more than the $12,000 approximate per year cost for the 
position. 

"Now therefore be it resolved that the 21st Board of Representatives 
supports a local veterans counselor to assist our Stamford veterans and- asks 
the Mayor to consider funding that position." 

Mr. Zelinsky Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. 

MR . RUBINO said this item has been on the Agenda on the 20th and 21st Board 
of Representatives for approximately two years. He said testimony was heard 
during the meetings from the Welfare Director, the Director of the Homeless 
Shelter, and the Bridgeport local veteran~ counselor. Mr. Rubino stated 
that all agreed that the position is sorely needed to make sure needy 
veterans in the locality receive state and federal funding that they are 
entitled to. Mr. Rubino said the establishment of the position would be of 
great humanitarian value and would save the city money in excess of the 
amount spent to establish the position. 

MRS, HAIHOCK said that we have a veterans representative located in the 
Governor's office in Stamford that services veterans at least one day a week 
and sometimes more. She said that it seemed more appropriate for the state 
to fund such a position as is done now rather than the City of Stamford. 
Mrs. Maihock said the services would be somewhat of a duplication if done by 
both state and city. She stated that if there is a need for increased 
services, it would be better if the position was funded by the state. 



20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 20 . 

EDUCATION. WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMIITEE; (continued) 

HR. BOCCUZZI said he had nothing against the veterans counselor. He Moved 
to return the resolution to Committee for further study. The motion was 
Seconded. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said a report should be made on what services are available in 
Stamford at the present time. He said we should be certain that the City of 
Stamford could obtain a federal grant to support the position. Mr. Boccuzzi 
also stated that more facts are needed regarding the $12,000 estimated cost 
of the position. He said the Committee should do more work and return to 
the Board with more statistics, proof of a grant, and actual facts showing 
where we could save money over the course of a year. 

MS, SUMMERVIllE said she was in favor of returning the item to Committee so 
more study could be done. Also, she said that the Committee should inquire 
about what is presently being done. Ms . Summerville stated that there is a 
counselor but did not know exactly how many hours were given to Stamford. 
She said she would like to see statistics shOWing who is serviced and the 
results. 

Ms. Summerville said it seems like there is an appearance that there is no 
one to service veterans but there is someone who is funded by the state that 
covers more than Stamford; they cover Fairfield County. Ms. Summerville 
stated that we should know how many people this person serves and the number 
of persons not being served in Fairfield County, not just in Stamford. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to return the resolution regarding a 
local veterans counselor back to Committee . APPROVED by a vote of 24 yes 
and 12 no votes . 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEYELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Frank Mollo, Chairman 

MR . MOlJp stated his Committee did not have a quorum. 

1. MATTER OF CONDOMINIUM ACQUISITION PLAN IN STAMFORD . Submitted by Rep . 
Nicholas Pavia, R-IO , 3/12/90. Held in Committee 4/2/90. Held on 
Pending Agenda 4/18/90 . 

HELD IN COHHITTEE 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Annie M. Summerville , Chairwoman - No report . 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Stanley Esposito, Chairman 

HR. ESPOSITO said the Environmental Protection Committee met on Tuesday, May 
29, 1990, at 7:00 p.m . Attending the meeting were Reps. Esposito, Maihock, 

o 

Zimmerman, and Stork. Also, attending the meeting was Rep . Scott Morris and C 
Jeannette Semon of the Public Works Department . Mary Sommer, Corporation 
Counsel was invited by could not attend as she was on vacation. 



o 

o 

o 

21. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 21. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE; (continued) 

1. MATTER OF HOME DELIVERY OF PAPER PRODUCTS, NEWSPAPERS, ETC. TO PRIVATE 
HOMES. Submitted by Rep. Philip R. Stork, R-15, 4/3/90. Report made 
and Held in Committee 5/7/90. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

2. MATTER OF MANDATORY RECYCLING. Requested by Reps. Stanley Esposito and 
John Zimmerman, 5/15/90. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

MR. ESPOSITO stated that input was needed by Corporation Counsel on the 
item. Mr. Esposito stated that Jeannette Semon updated the Committee 
regarding the recycling program. A copy of the Committee's report was given 
to all members and is attached to these Minutes. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Mary Lou Rinaldi, Chairwoman - No report. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report. 

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE - David Blum, Chairman - No report. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - John Hogan, Chairman - No report. 

RESOLUTIONS 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING WALTER "SCOTTY" JOHNSTONE ON HIS 
RETIREMENT. Submitted by Rep. Robert DeLuca, R-14, 5/2/90. 

MR . DeLUCA Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. 
~ 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution honoring 
Scotty Johnstone. APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 



- . 

22. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING HQNDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 22 . 

RESOLUTION; <continued> 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING JOHN MITOVICH, RETIRING PRESIDENT 
OF THE STAMFORD AREA COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION OF CONNECTICUT, 
INC. Submitted by Rep. John R. Zelinsky, D-ll, 5/10/90. 

MR. ZELINSKY Moved for approval the resolution honoring John Mitovich. He 
said the resolution had two corrections; "of Connecticut, Inc." should be 
added after "Association" and in the last paragraph, after the word 
"retiring" add the word "President." Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED 
by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

MS, SCHOENFELD Moved for Suspension of the Rules to take up a resolution not 
on the Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by a 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING MARY "VINNY" McCAULEY ON HER 
RETIREMENT . Submitted by Board·of Representatives 6/4/90 . 

MS, SCHOENFELD Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED 
by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

MR. RUBINO Moved for Suspension of the Rules to take up a resolution not on 
the Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by a 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING NANCY TATANO ON HER RETIREMENT. 
Submitted by the Board of Representatives 6/4/90. 

MR. RUBINO Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded . 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED 
by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

MINUTES 

1. KAY 7, 1990 REGULAR BOARD KEETING - Not ready. 

-:> 

2. KAY 8, 1990 SPECIAL BUDGET KEETING - Not ready. 

. - .~ 

o 



o 

o 

o 

23. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JUNE 4. 1990 23. 

COMMUNICATIONS - None. 

OLD BUSINESS - None. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. RESOLUTION CHANGING THE DATES OF THE JULY AND AUGUST MEETINGS. 

MR. BOCCUZZI Moved for approval of the changes: the regular July meeting 
will be held on Monday, July 9, 1990, and the August meeting will be held on 
Monday, August 13, 1990. The motion was Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the changes. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business to come before the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned at 10:35 p.m. after the motion to adjourn was made, 
seconded and approved. 

?IR~E.O'l"'...D ; 

~(J.i:~ 
Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative 
Assistant and Recording Secretary 
21st Board of Representatives 

/~~~~::::.£~-r'I-~;~(;;';::L'_ ~ Gold ein. President 
21st Board f Re9resentatives 
SG:ak 
Enclosures 



24. MINUTF.S OF REGULAR BOl\RD MEETING MONDAY, JUNE 4, 1990 

STAMVOTE - ATTENDANCE . 

NO NAME 
1 PRS EVANKO, JUDITH 
2 PRS NAKIAN, MARIA 
3 PRS PIA, THOMAS 
4 PRS OWENS, BOBBY 
5 NIP MC GRATH, PATRICIA 
6 PRS LYONS, RICHARD 
7 PRS ZIMMERMAN, JOHN 
8 PRS RYBNICK, GERALD 
9 PRS MOLLO, FRANK 

10 PRS LOVALLO, JOSEPH 
11 PRS MAIHOCK, AUDREY 
12 PRS MARTIN, DAVID 
13 PRS DE LOCA, ROBERT 
14 PRS ESPOSITO, STANLEY 
15 PRS STORK, PHILIP 
16 PRS FEDELE, MICHAEL 
17 PRS RUBINO, JAMES 
18 PRS MELLIS, ELLEN 
19 PRS WHITE, W. DENNIS 
20 PRS SOMMERVILLE, ANNIE 

NOT PRESENT 3 

09:13:27 

NO NAME 
21 PRS DE PINA, GLORIA 
22 PRS DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
23 PRS CLEMMONS, GARY 
24 PRS NANOS, PETER 
25 PRS PERILLO, MILDRED 
26 PRS PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
27 PRS MITCHELL, ELAINE 
28 PRS CARDILLO, DOMINICK 
29 PRS MORRIS, SCOTT 
30 PRS HOGAN, JOHN J. 
31 PRS ZELINSKY, JOHN 
32 PRS SCHOENFELD, NAOMI 
33 PRS LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
34 PRS POWERS, RUTH 
35 NIP BLUM, DAVID 
36 PRS JACHIMCZYK, DAVID 
37 NIP RINALDI, MARY LOU 
38 PRS RUSSO, THOMAS 
39 PRS BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
40 PRS GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA 

PRESENT 37 

24. 

'. 
06-04-1990 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

'"' 
STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING 06-04-1990 09:14:03 

TEST VOTE YES 

NO NAME NO NAME 
1 YES EVANKO, JUDITH 21 YES DE PINA, GLORIA 
2 YES NAKIAN, MARIA 22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
3 YES PIA, THOMAS 23 YES CLEMMONS, GARY 
4 YES OWENS, BOBBY 24 YES NANOS, PETER 
5 NIP MC GRATH, PATRICIA 25 YES PERILLO, MILDRED 
6 YES LYONS, RICHARD 26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
7 YES ZIMMERMAN, JOHN 27 YES MITCHELL, ELAINE 
8 YES RYBNICK, GERALD 28 YES CARDILLO, DOMINICK 
9 YES MOLLO, FRANK 29 YES MORRIS, SCOTT 

10 YES LOVALLO, JOSEPH 30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J . 
11 YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31 YES ZELINSKY, JOHN 
12 YES MARTIN, DAVID 32 YES SCHOENFELD, NAOMI 
13 YES DE LOCA, ROBERT 33 YES LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
14 YES ESPOSITO, STANLEY 34 YES POWERS, RUTH 
15 YES STORK, PHILIP 35 NIP BLUM, DAVID 
16 YES FEDELE, MICHAEL 36 YES JACHIMCZYK, DAVID 
17 YES RUBINO, JAMES 37 NIP RINALDI, MARY LOU 
18 ' YES MELLIS, ELLEN 38 YES RUSSO, THOMAS 
19 YES WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
20 YES SOMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 YES GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA 

NIP 3 NIV 0 YES 37 NO 0 ABS 0 

. ~ .' . . - ~ . " 


